

GLENBARD TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 87

596 Crescent Boulevard, Glen Ellyn, IL 60137-4297, (630) 469-9100, www.glenbard87.org

Meeting Minutes

The Student Performance and Achievement Committee of the Glenbard #87 Board of Education met at **6:00p.m.** on **Tuesday, March 3, 2020 at** the District Office "87Center" meeting room at 596 Crescent Boulevard, Glen Ellyn, IL 60137.

Attendance: Mireya Vera, Patrick McGill, Jeff Feucht, Brady Hansen, Bonniejean, Michael Severino, Jennifer Jendras, Bob Friend, Margaret DeLaRosa

Time	Meeting Minutes for Tuesday, March 3, 2020.	Discussion Leader(s)
6:00	The minutes from Wednesday, February 5, 2020 were approved	Committee Members
6:05	The committee reviewed an update on Glenbard partnering structures with our six K-8 partner districts.	Jeff Feucht
	Jeff started by reviewing the IL School Report Card info for all of our sender districts to compare and contrast them. He also reviewed the list of private schools in our area that send some of their students to Glenbard high schools.	
	Partnering with our sender schools is a key initiative of Dr. Larson, Jeff reviewed the partnering calendar with all the partnering activities planned during the year.	
	One important event is the Fall face to face partnering meeting at each sender district.	
	 Glenbard also invites each sender district to present at a Board meeting each year along with their respective Glenbard high school principal. Another big partnering event is the annual collaborative meeting with the Glenbard admin team and all the superintendents and principals from our senders districts. Glenbard prepares an annual report that provides feedback data to the sender districts about how their students are performing at Glenbard. Jeff went through all the diff reports provided to sender schools 	
	Another important aspect of the partnering efforts is sharing performance and readiness data. The middle schools share student Psat 8/9 and map scores that help to determine if students are on track and create placement recs. It also helps identify students who are not on track and make recommendations for summer bridge courses, which are free to all rising 8th graders.	
	Jeff explained the purpose of the summer school liaison which is to be in touch with 8th grade parents and students pre summer school to reinforce commitment to attend bridge courses.	
	Glenbard North also runs a Pathways program for rising 6th and rising 7th graders which consists of $\frac{1}{2}$ math and $\frac{1}{2}$ literacy each day.	
	Mireya asked if the summer school liaisons speak Spanish or if we have a way to communicate with Spanish speaking parents. Currently that is not part of the program.	

	Dr. Mcgill explained he is building a readiness tool based on trajectory in 5Lab. The benchmark is based on the college readiness benchmarks for SAT, in ELA and Math. Then will look back to 7th grade readiness benchmarks and compare if the students were above or below benchmark and how they are progressing now.	
6:50	Public Comment	visitors
	There were no public comments from visitors at this meeting.	
6:55	Updates on Committee Requests & Future Agenda Items	Committee
	The committee discussed committee member requests and reviewed upcoming agenda items.	Members
	Jeff committed to bring Susanna Melon in for an ELL report at a future SPA meeting.	
	Jennifer Jendras asked if we tracked how much ACT/SAT scores go up from the "more to all" initiative. Jeff agreed to provide a report addressing this at a future meeting	
	Diverse offerings - A question came up in terms of classes freshman are allowed or not allowed to take. Jeff reviewed a CTE course list and a singletons course list to show that there is a diverse set of course offerings beyond AP.	
	Michael (student) expressed frustration that not all classes are offered at all 4 schools.	
	Teacher (Brady Hansen) comment - Glenbard should make it easier to get a new course approved. It is a daunting process especially when trying to get a class that is running successfully at another high school. It shouldn't take 3 years.	
	 Jeff assured it does not take 3 yrs. It does have to go by four ICs and the SPA committee, but it can be compressed to 1 ½ years. As long as it is approved by Nov of prior year, it can run next fall. The committee discussed the possible need to clarify the process with a course proposal flow chart or provide better messaging about the timeline around the process. 	
7:00	Adjourn	
	The meeting was adjourned at 7:12pm	

<u>Mireya Vera</u> *Mireya Vera*, Board Member

WHERE EXCELLENCE IS TRADITION